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From:
Sent: 15 March 2023 10:22
To:
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Hi there both!

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
sincere apologies! 

 
The 28th works well for me. Please see also this recent article in Variety. 
 
https://variety.com/2023/biz/global/bullying-harassment-standards-authority-uk-film-tv-1235542002/ 
 
Warmest wishes, 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: 15 March 2023 10:17 
To:  
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Hi there both! 
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Hi ,  
 
Just checking in – did either of those dates work for you? 
 
All the best,  
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: 08 March 2023 18:01 
To:  
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Hi there both! 
 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Hi ,  
 
Sounds great! Do either of the following slots work for you? 
 
22nd March 1130 – 1230 
28th March 1600 – 1700 
 
Best,  
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From:   
Sent: 07 March 2023 14:31 
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

 
That would be brilliant, , thank you. 
 
It’s always so much nicer to do things in person, so perhaps you could suggest some dates that work for you all and I 
could come over? 
 
 

 

From:   
Sent: 07 March 2023 13:20 
To:  
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:Hi there both! 
 
Attention. This email originated outside the BFI. Please be extra vigilant when opening 
attachments or clicking links. 
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Hi ,  
 
Really good to hear from you – thanks for the update! Might it be an idea to set up a meeting with various Ofcom 
colleagues so that we can update you and vice versa? I’m thinking of our EDI in broadcasting team and also 
Standards colleagues looking at treatment of participants in programmes. We could do something virtually or you’re 
welcome to come over to Riverside House! Let me know if that’s of interest over the next few weeks and I’ll look for 
some times.  
 
All the best,  
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: 03 March 2023 11:09 
To:  
Subject: EXTERNAL:Hi there both! 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi  
 
I just wondered if it was a good time to pop and give you an update on CIISA and how things are going. 
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UK Music announced their commitment yesterday. 
 
https://www.ukmusic.org/news/uk-music-supports-new-body-to-tackle-bullying-and-harassment-in-creative-
industries/ 
 
Warmest wishes, 
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50%7Cin4i%7C57e1b682%7C10717690%7C7962607%7C64073A0370A2DBA617351F234AC2C291&o=o.ww.fcmw
oku.gro&s=eY8zzKFgDviRlluyKqWlje9VYr4 
 
This email (and any attachments) is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. 
 
If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and delete it from your system. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses. However, you open any attachments at your own risk. 
 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not represent the views or opinions of 
Ofcom unless expressly stated otherwise. 
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